Power
Advisory e

July 15,2014

Wes Johnston

Vice President

Canadian Solar Industries Association
150 Isabella Street, Suite 605

Ottawa, ON, K1S 1V7

Dear Wesley,

This represents Power Advisory's summary of services for June 2014 for assistance with OEB
revenue decoupling. I have included an invoice which provides details of the services provided.

Hours for Jason Chee-Aloy: $ 20.25
Hourly rate for services: $ 330.00
Fees for Jason Chee-Aloy: $ 6,682.50
Total Professional Fees $ 6,682.50
HST 81338 8691 RT001 @ 13% $ 868.73

Amount Invoiced (Payment Requested): $  7,551.23
Please call if you have any questions regarding this invoice.
Please make the check payable to Power Advisory LLC and send to the address below.
Best Regards,

John Dalton
President

500 University Avenue . Toronto, Ontario M5J 2H7 . poweradvisoryllc.com



Power Invoice
Advisoryiic
Date Invoice #
Bill to: 7/15/14 CanSIA 06-14
Wes Johnston
Vice President
Canadian Solar Industries Association
150 Isabella Street, Suite 605
Ottawa, ON, K1S 1V7
| Contract:
Iltem Date Description Qty Rate Amount
JCA 1-Jun Reviewed OEB draft report and proposals for revenue 3.00 330.00 990.00
decoupling, researched revenue decoupling in U.S., drafted
summary and issues to discuss with association members,
and emailed to W. Johnston
JCA 2-Jun Conference call, re: OEB draft report and proposals for 1.50 330.00 495.00
revenue decoupling
JCA 3-Jun Developed draft outline for submission to OEB, re: OEB draft 0.25 330.00 82.50
report and proposals for revenue decoupling, and emailed to
W. johnston
JCA 3-Jun Researched revenue decoupling in U.S. jurisdictions, 6.00 330.00 1,980.00
reviewed OCAA and GEC submissions to OEB
JCA 4-Jun Developed draft submission to OEB's draft report and 6.00 330.00 1,980.00
proposals for a fixed charge revenue decoupling mechanism,
and emailed to W. Johnston for review
JCA 6-Jun Conference call, re: OEB draft report and proposals for 0.50 330.00 165.00
revenue decoupling
JCA 6-Jun Call with W. Johnston, re: solar section in draft submission 0.25 330.00 82.50
JCA 6-Jun Revised draft submission to OEB's draft report and proposals 2.00 330.00 660.00
for a fixed charge revenue decoupling mechanism, and
emailed to W. Johnston for review
JCA 10-Jun Conference call, re: OEB draft report and proposals for 0.50 330.00 165.00
revenue decoupling and CanSIA's submission
JCA 12-Jun Conference call, re: OEB draft report and proposals for 0.25 330.00 82.50
revenue decoupling and CanSIA's submission
ST 6,682.50
HST HST 81338 8691 RT0001 (13%) 868.73
7,551.23
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